

## Ahn, Tammy

Advisiors / Consultants

TEL 02.2051.1870

E-MAIL Tammy.ahn@lodestart.ai

Tammy Ahn is a co-founder of a Singapore-based blockchain advisory and consulting firm, Jenga K. She also co-founded Lodestart, a research-based business platform in IT start-ups. As an expert in Crypto Economy, Global Partner Alliance Strategies, Initial Public Offering (IPO) strategy, and Strategic Investment, she conducted various projects such as UK's largest online music distributor Ditto Music's "Opulus," Europe's decentralized Al platform "OpenFabric," and other various projects related to Crypto Investment strategy and its structure. She especially planned the Future Blockchain Summit, which is the largest Blockchain conference and exhibition hosted by the government of Dubai in 2019. Ahn has served as a policy advisor for blockchain in Busan Metropolitan City and is currently the manager of Regulation-free Zone for Blockchain in Busan.

## **Education**

Bachelor of Arts, Consumer Science – Seoul National University 1995

Bachelor of Engineering, Architecture – Seoul National University 1997

The Wharton School of the University of Pennsylvania, MBA 2004

## **Experience**

Vice President & Wealth Management, CitiBank Korea 2004-2011

Senior Vice President & Investment Strategist, CitiBank 2011-2017

Co-founder & CEO, Jenga K Pte. Ltd. 2018-2020



Co-founder & CEO, Jenga K Pte. Ltd. 2012-Present

Blockchain Policy Advisor, Busan Metropolitan City 2019-2021

Manager of Regulation-free Zone for Blockchain, Busan Metropolitan City 2019-Present

Future Blockchain Summit Partner, Dubai 2019

Senior Advisor, DLG Law Group 2022-Present

Languages

Korean, English